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The CLRC is a joint program of the Disability Rights Legal Center & Loyola Law School 

 
Fair Employment & Insurance Agencies by State 

 
 63BUAlabama 
Fair Employment 
14BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Ridge Park Place, 1130 22nd Street, Suite 2000 
Birmingham, AL 32205 
(800) 669-4000 
HUwww.eeoc.gov/birmingham/area.html U 
 
Insurance 
15BAlabama Department of Insurance 
200 Monroe St., Suite 1700 
Montgomery, AL 36104 
(334) 269-3550   HUhttp://www.aldoi.gov/ UH   
 
 64BUAlaska 
Fair Employment 
65BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
909 First Ave., Federal Building, Suite 400 
Seattle, WA 98104-1061 
(206) 220-6883  HUhttp://www.eeo.state.ak.us/U 
 
Alaska State Commission for Human Rights 
800 A Street, Suite 204 
Anchorage, AK 99501-3669 
(907) 276-4692 or (800) 478-4692 
HUwww.gov.state.ak.us/aschr/aschr.htmU 
 
Insurance 
Alaska Division of Insurance  
9th Floor State Office Building 
333 Willoughby Avenue 
Juneau, Alaska 99801 
(907) 465-2515  
HUhttp://www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/ U 
  
 66BUArizona 
Fair Employment 
16BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
17B3300 N Central Avenue, Suite 690 
Phoenix, AZ 85012-1848 

(602) 640-5000 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/phoenix/area.html U 
 
18BAZ Attorney General - Department of Law 
19B1275 West Washington Street  
Phoenix, AZ 85007  
(602) 542-5263 or (877) 491-5742  
HUhttp://www.azag.gov/civil_rights/U 
 
Insurance 
20BArizona Department of Insurance 
2910 North 44th St., Suite 210 
Phoenix, AZ 85018-7256 
(800) 325-2548 or (602) 912-8444 
HUhttp://www.id.state.az.us/ U 
 
 67BUArkansas 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission  
820 Louisiana Street, Suite 200 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
(501) 324-5060 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/memphis/area.html U 
 
Insurance 
21BArkansas Insurance Department 
1200 West Third Street 
Little Rock, AR 72201-1804 
(800) 282-9134 or (501) 371-2600  
HUhttp://insurance.arkansas.gov/ 
  
 68BUCalifornia 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1265 West Shaw Avenue, #103 
Fresno, CA 93711 
(559) 487-5793 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/losangeles/fepa.html U 
 

Cancer Legal Resource Center 
919 Albany Street  Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Toll Free: 866.THE.CLRC (866.843.2572) 

Phone:  213.736.1455 
TDD: 213.736.8310    Fax: 213.736.1428 

Email: HUCLRC@LLS.edu UH      
Web: HUwww.CancerLegalResourceCenter.org UH  



 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
255 E. Temple, 4th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(213) 894-1000 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/losangeles/fepa.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1301 Clay Street, #1170-N 
Oakland, CA 94612-5217 
(510) 637-3230 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/sanfrancisco/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
401 B Street, Suite 1550 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 557-7235 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/losangeles/fepa.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
901 Market Street, #500 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
(415) 356-5100 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/sanfrancisco/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
96 North 3rd Street, #200 
San Jose, CA 95112 
(408) 291-7352 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/sanfrancisco/area.html U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
611 West 6th Street, Suite 1500 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(800) 884-1684 or (213) 439-6799 
HUwww.dfeh.ca.govUH   (Los Angeles) 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
1001 Tower Way, Suite 250 
Bakersfield, CA 93309-1596 
(661) 395-2729 or (800) 884-1664 
(Kern, Tulare, Inyo, & Mono Counties) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?contactPag
e=12U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing 
1350 Front Street, Suite 005 
San Diego, CA 92101 
(619) 645-2681 or (800) 884-1684 
(San Diego and Imperial Counties) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?contactPag
e=17U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
2101 East 4th Street, Suite 255-B 
Santa Ana, CA 92705-3855 
(714) 558-4266 or (800) 884-1684 

HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=20 UH   (Orange) 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
111 North Market Street, Suite 810 
San Jose, CA 95113-1102 
(408) 277-1277 or (800) 884-1684 
(Monterrey, San Benito, Santa Cruz, Santa Clara) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=19 U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
1320 East Shaw Ave., Suite 150 
Fresno, CA 93710 
(559) 244-4760 or (800) 884-1664 
(Fresno, Kings, Madera, Merced, Stanislaus, Mariposa) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=19 U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
1515 Clay Street, Suite 701 
Oakland, CA 94612-2512 
(510) 622-2941 or (800) 884-1664 
(Alameda, Contra Costa, San Joaquin, Solano, Napa) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=22#main_content_1 U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
2000 O Street, Suite 120 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5212 
(916) 445-5523 or (800) 884-1664 
(Sacramento, Yolo, Colusa, Glenn, Tehama, Trinity, 
Shasta, Siskiyou, Modoc, Lassen, Plumas, Sierra, 
Nevada, Placer, El Dorado, Yuba, Sutter, Amador, 
Calaveras, Alpine, Toulumne) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=16#main_content_1 U 
 
CA Dept. of Fair Employment & Housing  
121 Spear Street, Suite 430 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
(415) 904-2303 or (800) 884-1664 
(San Francisco, San Mateo, Sonoma, Marin, Lake, 
Mendocino, Humboldt, Del Norte) 
HUhttp://www.dfeh.ca.gov/contact/Default.aspx?conta
ctPage=18#main_content_1 U 
 
Insurance 
22BCalifornia Department of Insurance 
(800) 927-4357   HUhttp://www.insurance.ca.govU 
 
California Dept. of Managed Health Care  
California HMO Help Center 
(800) 400-0815 or (888) 466-2219 
HUhttp://www.hmohelp.ca.gov/ U 
 



 

 69BUColorado 
Fair Employment 
23BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
303 E. 17th Ave, #510 
Denver, CO 80203 
(303) 866-1300 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/denver/index.html U 
 
Colorado Civil Rights HUDivisio UHn 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1050 
Denver, CO 80202 
(303) 894-2997 or (800) 262-4845  
HUwww.dora.state.co.us/civil-rights/U 
 
Insurance 
Colorado Division of Insurance 
1560 Broadway, Suite 850 
Denver, CO 80202 
(800) 930-3745 
HUhttp://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/index.htmU 
 
 70BUConnecticut 
Fair Employment 
24BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Federal Building  
475 Government Center  
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/newyork/area.html U 
 
25BCT Commission on Human Rights & 
Opportunities 
21 Grand Street  
Hartford, CT 06106 
(860) 541-3400 or (800) 477-5737 
HUwww.state.ct.us/chro/U 
 
Insurance 
26BConnecticut Department of Insurance 
P.O. Box 816 
Hartford, CT 06142-0816 
(860) 297-3800  
HUhttp://www.ct.gov/cid/site/default.aspU 
 
 71BUDelaware 
Fair Employment 
27BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
The Bourse Building, 21 S. Fifth Street, Suite 400  
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
(215) 440-2600 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/philadelphia/area.html U 
 

Delaware Division of Industrial Affairs 
4225 N. Market Street 
Wilmington, DE 19802 
(302) 761-8200 
HUwww.delawareworks.com/divisions/industaffairs/diaindex
.htmlU 
 
Insurance 
28BDelaware Department of Insurance 
Rodney Bldg, 841 Silver Lake Blvd., P.O. Box 7007 
Dover, DE 19903 
(800) 282-8611 or (302) 739-4251 
HUhttp://www.delawareinsurance.gov/departments/docume
nts/PremiumTax/2005/FraudFeeInfo.shtml U 
 
 72BUDistrict of Columbia 
Fair Employment 
29BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
1400 L Street, N.W., #200 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 275-7377 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/washington/index.html U 
 
30BD.C. Office of Human Rights 
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 570 North 
Washington, D.C. 20001    
(202) 727-4559 or (202) 727-1000 
HUhttp://ohr.dc.gov/main.shtmU 
 
Insurance 
District of Columbia Department of Insurance 
441 Fourth St., N.W., 8th Floor, North 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 727-8000 
HUhttp://www.disb.dc.gov/disr/site/default.aspU 
 
 73BUFlorida 
Fair Employment 
31BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
One Biscayne Tower, 2 S. Biscayne Blvd., #2700 
Miami, FL 33131 
(305) 536-4491 or (800) 669-4000 
(Alachua, Baker, Bradford, Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, 
Clay, Collier, Dade, Flagler, Glades, Henry, Highlands, 
Indian River, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Monroe, 
Nassau, Okeechobee, range, Osceola, Paalm Beach, 
Putnam, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Seminole, Sumtner, Union, 
& Volusia) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/miami/area.html U 
 
32BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
501 East Polk Street, 10th Floor 
Tampa, FL 33602 
(813) 228-2310 or (800) 669-4000 
(All other counties) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/tampa/index.html U 
 



 

Florida Commission on Human Relations 
2009 Apalachee Parkway, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 488-7082 or (800) 342-8170 
HUhttp://fchr.state.fl.us/fchr/main.htmU 
 
Insurance 
33BFlorida Department of Insurance 
200 E. Gaines St.  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0322 
(800) 342-276   HUhttp://www.floir.com/ U 
  
 74BUGeorgia 
Fair Employment 
34BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
100 Alabama Street, #4R30 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-6800 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/atlanta/area.html U 
 
35BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
410 Mall Blvd., Suite G 
Savannah, GA 31406-4821 
(912) 652-4234 or (800) 669-4000 
(Georgia counties: Appling, Atkinson, Bacon, Ben Hill, 
Berrien, Brantley, Bryan, Bulloch, Camden, Candler, 
Charlton, Chatham, Clinch, Coffeee, Dodge, Echois, 
Effingham, Emanuel, Evans, Glynn, Irwin, Jeff Davis, 
Jenkins, Lanier, Laurens, Liberty, Long, Lowndes, 
McIntosh, Montgomery, Pierce, Screven, Tattnall, 
Telfair, Tift, Toombs, Treutlen, Ware, Wayne, Wheeler) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/savannah/index.html U 
 
36BGeorgia Human Relations Commission 
1720 Peachtree Street, NW, Ste 333, North Tower 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
(404) 206-6320  HUwww.ganet.org/ghrc U 
 
Insurance 
37BGeorgia Department of Insurance 
2 Martin L. King Jr. Dr. 
Dr. Floyd Memorial Bldg., 604 West Tower 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
(800) 656-2298   HUhttp://www.inscomm.state.ga.us/U 
 
 75BUHawaii 
Fair Employment 
38BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
300 Ala Moana Blvd., Room 7123-A 
P.O. Box 50082 
Honolulu, HI 96850-0051 
(808) 541-3120 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/honolulu/index.html U 
 
39BHawaii Civil Rights Commission 
830 Punchbowl Street, Room 411      

Honolulu, HI   96813 
(808) 586-8636 or (800) 468-4644 x68640 
HUwww.state.hi.us/hcrc/U 
 
Insurance 
40BHawaii Insurance Division 
250 S. King St., 5th Floor 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 586-2790   HUhttp://hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/insU 
 
 76BUIdaho 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Federal Office Building  
909 First Avenue, Suite 400  
Seattle, WA 98104-1061 
(206) 220-6883 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/seattle/index.html U 
 
41BIdaho Human Rights Commission 
1109 Main St., Fourth Fl., P.O. Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-0040 
(208) 334-2873 or (208) 334-4751 
HUhttp://www2.state.id.us/ihrc/U 
 
Insurance 
42BIdaho Department of Insurance 
700 West State St., 3rd Floor 
Boise, ID 83720-0043 
(208) 334-4250  HUhttp://www.doi.idaho.gov/ U 
 
 77BUIllinois 
Fair Employment 
43BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
500 W Madison Street, #2800 
Chicago, IL 60661 
(312) 353-2713 or (800) 669-4000 
(Entire state of IL, except 16 SW counties) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/chicago/area.html U 
 
44BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Robert A. Young Federal Building  
1222 Spruce St., Room 8.100  
St. Louis, MO 63103  
(314) 539-7800 or (800) 669-4000 
(Alexander, Bond, Calhoun, Clinton, Greene, Jackson, 
Jersey, Macoupin, Madison, Monroe, Perry, Pulaski, 
Randolph, St. Clair, Union, Washington) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/stlouis/area.html U 
 
Illinois Department of Human Rights 
James R. Thompson Center 
100 West Randolph Street, Suite 10-100 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 
(312) 814-6200   HUwww.state.il.us/dhr/ U 
 



 

Insurance 
45BIllinois Department of Insurance 
320 West Washington St., 4th Floor 
Springfield, IL 62767 
(877) 527-9431  HUwww.idfpr.com/DOI/default2.asp UH  
 
 78BUIndiana 
Fair Employment 
46BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
101 W. Ohio Street, #1900 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-4203 
(317) 226-7212 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/indianapolis/area.html U 
 
47BIndiana Civil Rights Commission 
Indiana Government Center North  
100 North Senate Avenue, Room N103  
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 
(317) 232-2600 or (800) 628-2909 
HUwww.in.gov/icrc/homt/html U 
 
Insurance 
48BIndiana Department of Insurance 
311 W. Washington St., Suite 300 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2787 
(800) 622-4461 or (317) 232-2385 
HUhttp://www.in.gov/idoi/ U 
 
 79BUIowa 
Fair Employment 
0BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Reuss Federal Plaza, 310 W. Wisconsin Ave., #800 
Milwaukee, WI 53203-2292 
(414) 297-1111 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/milwaukee/index.html U 
 
49BIowa Civil Rights Commission 
211 East Maple Street 
Des Moines, IA 50309-1858 
(515) 281-4121 or (800) 457-4416 
HUwww.state.ia.us/government/crc/ U 
 
Insurance 
50BIowa Division of Insurance 
Lucas State Office Building, 6th Floor 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
(515) 281-5705   HUhttp://www.iid.state.ia.us/U 
 
 80BUKansas 
Fair Employment 
51BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
400 State Avenue, #905 
Kansas City, KS 66101 
(913) 551-5655 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/kansascity/index.html U 

 52BKansas Human Rights Commission 
900 SW Jackson, Suite 851-S  
Topeka, KS  66612-1258  
(785) 296-3206   HUwww.khrc.net/U 
 
Insurance 
53BKansas Department of Insurance 
420 S.W. 9th St. 
Topeka, KS 66612-1678 
(800) 432-2484 or (785) 296-3071  
(800) 860-5260 or (316) 337-6010 (Wichita) 
HUhttp://www.ksinsurance.org/ U 
  
 81BUKentucky 
13BFair Employment 
54BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
600 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Place, #268 
Louisville, KY 40202 
(502) 582-6082 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/louisville/index.html U 
 
55BKentucky Commission on Human Rights 
332 West Broadway, Suite 700 
Louisville, KY 40202 
(502) 595-4024 or (800) 292-5566 
HUwww.state.ky.us/agencies2/kchr/U 
 
Insurance 
56BKentucky Department of Insurance 
P.O. Box 517, 215 West Main St. 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0517 
(502) 564-3630 or (800) 595-6053 
HUhttp://doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky/ U 
 
 82BULouisiana 
Fair Employment 

 57BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
701 Loyola Avenue, #600 
New Orleans, LA 70113-9936 
(504) 589-2329 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/neworleans/index.html U 

  
 58BLouisiana Department of Justice 

One American Pl., 301 Main Street, 6th Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 
(225) 342-7013  HUwww.ag.state.la.us/ U 
 
Insurance 

 59BLouisiana Department of Insurance 
950 North 5th St. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9214 
(800) 259-5300 or (225) 342-5423 
HUhttp://www.ldi.louisiana.gov/ U 
 



 

 83BUMaine 
Fair Employment 
1BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Fed. Bldg, 475 Government Ctr.  
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/newyork/area.html U 
 
Maine Human Rights Commission 
51 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0051 
(207) 624-6050 HUwww.state.me.us/mhrc/index.shtml U 
 
 84BUMaryland 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
City Crescent Building, 10 S. Howard St., Third Fl.  
Baltimore, MD 21201 
(410) 962-3932 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/baltimore/index.html U 
 
Maine Human Rights Commission 
51 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0051 
(207) 624-6050  HUwww.state.me.us/mhrc/index.shtml U 
 
Insurance 
2BMaryland Insurance Administration 
501 St. Paul Pl. 
Stanbalt Building, 7th Floor South 
Baltimore, MD 21202-2272 
(800) 492-6116 or (410) 468-2000 
HUhttp://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/sa/jsp/Mia.jspU 
 
 85BUMassachusetts 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Federal Building 
Govt. Center, 4th Floor, Room 475 
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/boston/index.html U 
  
60BMA Commission Against Discrimination 
One Ashburton Place, Room 601 
Boston, MA 02108-1518  
(617) 994-6000   HUwww.state.ma.us/mcad/ U 
 
Insurance 
3BMassachusetts Division of Insurance 
(617) 521-7777 (Boston); (413) 785-5226 
(Springfield) 
HUhttp://www.mass.gov/?pageID=ocaagencylanding&L=4&
L0=Home&L1=Government&L2=Our+Agencies+and+Di
visions&L3=Division+of+Insurance&sid=EocaU 
 

 86BUMichigan 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 865 
Detroit, MI 48226-9704 
(313) 266-7636 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/detroit/index.html U 
 
61BMichigan Department of Civil Rights 
Capitol Tower Building, Suite 800 
Lansing, MI 48913 
(517) 335-3165   HUwww.michigan.gov/mdcr U 
 
Insurance 
4BMichigan Insurance Bureau 
611 W. Ottawa St., 2nd Floor North 
Lansing, MI 48933-1020 
(517) 373-0240 or (877) 999-6442 
HUhttp://www.michigan.gov/dleg U 
 
 87BUMinnesota 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
330 South Second Avenue, #430 
Minneapolis, MN 55401-224 
(612) 335-4040 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/minneapolis/index.html U 
 
62BMinnesota Department of Human Rights 
190 E. 5th Street, Suite 700 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
(800) 657-3704 or (651) 296-5663 
HUhttp://www.humanrights.state.mn.us/U 
 
Insurance 
5BMinnesota Department of Commerce 
133 East 7th St. 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
(800) 657-3602 or (612) 296-2488 
HUhttp://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?age
ncy=Commerce U 
 
HMOS: Minnesota Department of Health  
(800) 657-3916 or (612) 282-5600 
HUhttp://www.health.state.mn.us/U 
 
 88BUMississippi 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
100 West Capitol Street, Suite 207 
Jackson, MS 39269 
(601) 965-4537 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/jackson/index.html U 
 



 

Insurance 
6BMississippi Department of Insurance 
1804 Walter Sillers Building 
Jackson, MS 39205 
(800) 562-2957 or (601) 359-2453 
HUhttp://www.mid.state.ms.us/U 
 
 89BUMissouri 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Robert A. Young Building 
1222 Spruce Street, Room 8.100 
St. Louis, MO 63103 
(314) 539-7800 or (800) 669-4000 
 HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/stlouis/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Gateway Tower II, 4th & State Ave., 9th Floor,  
Kansas City, KS 66101 
(913) 551-5655 or (800) 669-4000 
(KS & 43 counties in Western Missouri: Adair, Andrew, 
Barry, Barton, Bates, Buchanan, Caldwell, Carroll, Cass, 
Cedar, Charlton, Clay, Clinton, Cooper, Dade, Davies, 
Dekalb, Gentry, Grundy, Harrison, Henry, Hickory, Holt, 
Jackson, Jasper, Johnson, Lafayette, Lawrence, Linn, 
Livingston, McDonald, Mercer, Newton, Nowaday, 
Pettis, Putnam, Ray, St. Clair, Saline, Schuyler, Sullivan, 
Vernon, & Worth) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/kansascity/index.html U 
 
Missouri Commission on Human Rights 
3315 West Truman Blvd., P.O. Box 1129 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1129 
(573) 751-3325   HUwww.dolir.state.mo.us/hr/U 
 
Insurance 
7BMissouri Department of Insurance 
301 West High St., Room 630 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0690 
(800) 726-7390   HUhttp://www.insurance.mo.gov/ U 
  
 90BUMontana 
Fair Employment 
8BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Federal Office Building, 909 First Avenue, Ste. 400 
Seattle, WA 98104-1061  
(800) 669-4000  
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/seattle/index.html U 
 
9BHuman Rights Bureau 
1625 11th Avenue, P.O. Box 1728 
Helena, MT 59624-1728 
(406) 444-2884 
HUhttp://erd.dli.state.mt.us/HumanHights/HHhome.htmU 
 

Insurance 
Montana Department of Insurance 
126 North Sanders, 270 Mitchell Building 
Helena, MT 59601 
(800) 332-6148 or (406) 444-2040 
HUhttp://sao.mt.gov/ U 
 
 91BUNebraska 
Fair Employment 
10BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Gateway Tower II, 4th & State Ave., 9th Floor, 
Kansas City, KS 66101  
(800) 669-4000  
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/kansascity/index.html U 
 
Nebraska Equal Opportunity Commission 
Nebraska State Office Building 
310 Centennial Mall South, 5th Floor 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4934 
(402) 471-2024 or (800) 642-6112 
HUwww.state.ne.us/home/NEOC/who/who.htmU 
 
Insurance 
Nebraska Department of Insurance 
Terminal Building, 941 ‘O’ St., Suite 400 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
(402) 471-2201    HUhttp://www.doi.ne.gov/ U 
 
 92BUNevada 
Fair Employment 
11BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Roybal Federal Bldg., 255 East Temple St., 4th Fl.  
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
(213) 894-1000 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/losangeles/area.html U 
 
Nevada Equal Rights Commission 
1515 E. Tropicana Ave, Suite 590 
Las Vegas, NV  89119-6522 
(702) 486-7161  
HUhttp://detr.state.nv.us/nerc/index.htmU 
 
Insurance 
Nevada Division of Insurance 
1665 Hot Springs Rd., Suite 152 
Carson City, NV 89710 
(888) 872-3234   HUhttp://doi.state.nv.us/ U 
 

UNew Hampshire 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Fed. Bldg, 475 Government Ctr.  
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/boston/index.html U 



 

NH Commission for Human Rights 
2 Chenell Drive 
Concord, NH 03301-8501 
(603) 271-2767  HUhttp://webster.state.nh.us/hrc/U 
 
Insurance 
New Hampshire Department of Insurance 
169 Manchester St. 
Concord, NH 03301 
(800) 852-3416 or (603) 271-2261 
HUhttp://www.nh.gov/insurance/ U 
 

UNew Jersey 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1 Newark Center, 21st Floor 
Newark, NJ 07102-5233 
(973) 645-6383 or (800) 669-4000 
(Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Hunterdon, Middlesex, 
Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, Union, & 
Warren)   HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/newark/index.html U 
 
New Jersey Division on Civil Rights 
H140 East Front St., P.O. Box 090  
Trenton, NJ 08625-0090 H 
(609) 292-4605    
HUhttp://www.state.nj.us/oag/dcr/index.html 
 
Insurance 
New Jersey Department of Insurance 
20 West State St., CN325 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
(800) 838-0935 or (609) 633-1882 
HUhttp://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division_insurance/index.htmU 
 

UNew Mexico 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
505 Marquette Street N.W., Suite 900 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
(505) 248-5201 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/albuquerque/index.html U 
 
New Mexico Human Rights Division 
1596 Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
(800) 566-9471  
 HUwww.dol.state.nm.us/ U 
 
Insurance 
New Mexico Department of Insurance 
P.O. Drawer 1269 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269 
(800) 947-4722 or (505) 827-4601 
HUhttp://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/id.htmU 
 

UNew York 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
6 Fountain Plaza, #350 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
(716) 551-4441 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/buffalo/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
33 Whitehall Street 
New York, NY 10014 
(212) 336-3620 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/newyork/area.html U 
(NY Counties: Bronx, Columbia, Duchess, Greene, 
Kings, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Richmond, 
Rockland, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Westchester) 
 
New York State Division of Human Rights 
1 Fordham Plaza 
Bronx, NY 10458 
(718) 741-8400   HUwww.nysdhr.com/ U 
 
Insurance 
New York Department of Insurance 
160 West Broadway 
New York, NY 10013 
(800) 342-3736   HUhttp://www.ins.state.ny.us/U 
 

UNorth Carolina 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
129 West Trade Street, #400 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
(704) 344-6682 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/charlotte/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
2303 W. Meadowview Rd, Suite 201 
Greensboro, NC 27405-7813 
(336) 547-4188 or (800) 669-4000 
(NC Counties: Alamance, Allegheny, Ashe, Caswell, 
Davidson, Davie, Forsyth, Guilford, Randolph, Stokes, 
Surry, Wilkes, & Yadkin) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/greensboro/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1309 Annapolis Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27608-2129 
(919) 856-4064 or (800) 669-4000 
(Other NC counties) HUwww.eeoc.gov/raleigh/index.html U 
 
North Carolina Human Relations Commission 
217 W. Jones Street, 4th Floor 
Raleigh, NC 27603-6100  
(919) 733-7996 or (866) 324-7474 
HUhttp://www.doa.state.nc.us/hrc/U 



 

Insurance 
North Carolina Dept. of Insurance 
4140 Dobbs Building, P.O. Box 26387 
Raleigh, NC 27611 
(800) JIM-LONG or (919) 733-7349 
HUhttp://www.ncdoi.com/ U 
 

UNorth Dakota 
Fair Employment 
12BEqual Employment Opportunity Commission 
Towle Building, 330 South Second Ave., Ste. 720 
Minneapolis, MN 55401-2224  
(800) 669-4000  
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/minneapolis/index.html U 
 
North Dakota Department of Labor 
600 East Boulevard Ave., Dept. 406 
Bismark, ND 58505-0340 
(701) 328-2660   HUwww.state.nd.us/labor/ U 
 
Insurance 
North Dakota Department of Insurance 
600 East Blvd. 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0320 
(800) 247-0560 or (701) 328-2440 
HUhttp://www.nd.gov/ndins/ U 
 
 93BUOhio 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
550 Main Street, Suite 10019 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 
(513) 684-2851 or (800) 669-4000 
(All other OH counties) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/philadelphia/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1660 West Second Street, #850 
Cleveland, OH 44113-1454 
(216) 522-2001 or (800) 669-4000 
(OH Counties: Columbus or North of Columbus) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/cleveland/index.html U 
 
Ohio Civil Rights Commission 
1111 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43205 
(614) 466-2785 or (888) 278-7101 
HUwww.state.oh.us/crc/U 
 
Insurance 
Ohio Department of Insurance 
2100 Stella Ct. 
Columbus, OH 43215 
(800) 686-1526 or (614) 644-2673 
HUhttp://www.ohioinsurance.gov/ U 

 94BUOklahoma 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
215 Dean A McGee Avenue, 5th Floor 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102  
(800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/oklahoma/index.html U 
 
Oklahoma Human Rights Commission 
2101 N. Lincoln Blvd., Jim Thorpe Bldg., Rm. 480  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105  
(405) 521-2360   HUwww.onenet.net/~ohrc2/ U 
 
Insurance 
Oklahoma Department of Insurance 
3814 N. Santa Fe 
Oklahoma City, OK 73118 
(800) 522-0071or (405) 521-2828 
HUhttp://www.ok.gov/oid/ U 
 
HMOs: Oklahoma Department of Health 
(405) 271-6868 
HUhttp://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Health_Reso
urces_Development_Service/Managed_Care_Systems/
HMO_Complaint/U 
 
 95BUOregon 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Federal Office Building, 909 First Avenue, #400 
Seattle, WA 98104-1061 
(206) 220-6883 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/seattle/index.html U 
 
Oregon Civil Rights Division 
800 NE Oregon Street #32, Suite 1070 
Portland OR 97232 
(503) 731-4200 ext. 1 
HUwww.boli.state.or.us/civil/U 
 
Insurance 
Oregon Division of Insurance 
350 Winter St., N.E., Room 200 
Salem, OR 97310-0700 
(503) 947-7983 or (503) 947-7985 
HUhttp://www.cbs.state.or.us/ins/U 
 
 96BUPennsylvania 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
21 South 5th Street, 4th Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
(215) 440-2600 or (800) 669-4000 
(NJ counties, DE, WV, PA counties not under 
Pittsburgh) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/philadelphia/area.html U 



 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1001 Liberty Avenue, #300 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4187 
(412) 644-3444 or (800) 669-4000 
(WV, PA counties: Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver, Butler, 
Clarion, Clearfield, Elk, Erie, Fayette, Forest, Greene, 
Indiana, Jefferson, Lawrence, McKean, Mercer, 
Venango, Warren, Washington, & Westmoreland) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/pittsburgh/index.html U 
 
Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission 
301 Chestnut Street, Suite 300 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
(717) 787-4410  HUwww.phrc.state.pa.us U 
 
Insurance 
Pennsylvania Insurance Department 
1326 Strawberry Sq., 13th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
(717) 787-2317 or (877) 881-6388 
HUhttp://www.ins.state.pa.us/ins/site/default.aspU 
 
HMOs: PA Attorney General’s Health Care Unit 
(877) 888-4877 
HUhttp://www.attorneygeneral.gov/consumers.aspx?id=395U 
 
 97BURhode Island 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Federal Building 
Govt. Center, 4th Floor, Room 475 
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/boston/index.html U 
 
Rhode Island Commission for Human Rights 
180 Westminster Street, 3rd Floor 
Providence, RI 02903 
(401) 222-2661 HUwww.richr.state.ri.us/frames.html U 
 
Insurance 
Rhode Island Insurance Division 
233 Richmond St., Suite 233 
Providence, RI 02903-4233 
(401) 222-2223 
HUhttp://www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance/U 
  
 98BUSouth Carolina 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
301 North Main Street, Suite 1402 
Greenville, SC 29601 
(864) 241-4400 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/greenville/index.html U 
 

South Carolina Human Affairs Commission 
2611 Forest Drive, Suite 200 
Columbia, SC 29204 
(803) 737-7800 or (800) 521-0725 
HUwww.state.sc.us/schac/U 
 
Insurance 
South Carolina Department of Insurance 
1612 Marion St., P.O. Box 100105 
Columbia, SC 29202-3105 
(800)-768-3467 or (803) 737-6180 
HUhttp://www.doi.sc.gov/U 
 
 99BUSouth Dakota 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
303 E. 17th Avenue, Suite 510 
Denver, CO 80203 
(303) 866-1300 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/minneapolis/index.html U 
 
South Dakota Division of Human Rights 
118 West Capitol Avenue  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
(605) 773-4493  HUwww.state.sd.us/dcr/hr/ U 
 
Insurance 
South Dakota Division of Insurance 
500 E. Capitol 
Pierre, SD 57501-3940 
(605) 773-3563 
HUhttp://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/insurance/U 
 
 100BUTennessee 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1407 Union Ave., #521 
Memphis, TN 38104 
(901) 544-0115 or (800) 669-4000 
(West TN counties) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/memphis/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
50 Vantage Way, #202 
Nashville, TN 37228 
(615) 736-5820 or (800) 669-4000 
(Nashville metro & East TN) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/nashville/index.html U 
 
Tennessee Human Rights Commission 
530 Church Street, Suite 400 
Cornerstone Square Building 
Nashville, TN 37243-0745 
(615) 741-5825 HUwww.state.tn.us/humanrights/U 
 



 

Insurance 
Tennessee Dept. of Commerce & Insurance 
4th Floor, Davy Crockett Tower 
500 James Robertson Pkwy.  
Nashville, TN 37243-0586 
(800) 342-4029 or (615) 741-2218 
HUhttp://www.tennessee.gov/commerce/ U 
 
 101BUTexas 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
300 East Main Street 
El Paso, TX 79901 
(915) 534-6700 or (800) 669-4000 
(Andrews, Bailey, Borden, Brewster, Briscoe, Castro, 
Childress, Cochran, Cottle, Crane, Crosby, Culberson, 
Dawson, Dickens, Ector, El Paso Floyd, Foard, Gaines, 
Garza, Glasscock, Hale, Hardeman, Haskell, Hockley, 
Howard, Hudspeth, Jeff Davis, Kent, King, Knox, Lamb, 
Loving, Lubbock, Lynn, Martin, Midland, Mitchell, Motley, 
Parmer, Pecos, Presidio, Reagan, Reeves, Scurry, 
Sterling, Stonewell, Swisher, Terry, Upton, Ward, 
Winkler & Yoakum) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/elpaso/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1919 Smith Street, 7th Floor 
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 209-3320 or (800) 669-4000 
(Angelina, Austin, Brazoria, Chambers, Colorado, Fort 
Bend, Galveston, Grimes, Hardin, Harris, Jasper, 
Jefferson, Liberty, Matagorda, Montgomery, Newton, 
Orange, Polk, Sabine, San Augustine, San Jacinto, 
Trinity, Tyler, Walker, Walter, & Wharton) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/houston/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
5410 Fredericksburg Rd #200 
San Antonio, TX 78229-3555 
(210) 281-7600 or (800) 669-4000 
(S/SW TX counties: Arkansas, Atascosa, Bandera, 
Bastrop, Bee, Bexar, Blanco, Brazos, Brooks, Burleson, 
Burnet, Caldwell, Calhoun, Cameron, Coke, Comal, 
Concho, Crockett, De Witt, Dimmit, Duval, Edwards, 
Fayette, Frio, Gillespie, Boliad, Gonzales, Guadalupe, 
Hays, Hidalgo, Irion, Jackson, Jim Hogg, Jim Wells, 
Karnes, Kendall, Kenedy, Kerr, Kimble, Kinney, Kleberg, 
LaSalle, Lavaca, Lee, Live Oak, Llano, McCulloch, 
McMullen, Mason, Maverick, Medina, Menard, Nueces, 
Real, Refugio, San Patricio, San Saba, Schleicher, Starr, 
Sutton, Terrell, Tom Green, Travis, Ulvade, Val Verde, 
Victoria, Washington, Webb, Willacy, Williamson, 
Wilson, Zapata & Zavala) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/sanantonio/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
207 S. Houston St., 3rd Floor 
Dallas, TX 75202-4726 

(214) 655-3355 or (800) 669-4000 
(Other TX counties) HUwww.eeoc.gov/dallas/area.html U 
 
Texas Commission on Human Rights 
(512) 437-3450 or (888) 452-4778 (in Texas) 
HUhttp://tchr.state.tx.us/contact.htmU 
 
Insurance 
Texas Department of Insurance  
333 Guadalupe St., P.O. Box 149104 
Austin, TX 78714-9104 
(800) 252-3439 or (512) 463-6464 
HUhttp://www.tdi.state.tx.us/U 
 
 102BUUtah 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
3300 N Central Avenue, Suite 690 
Phoenix, AZ 85012-1848 
(602) 640-5000 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/phoenix/area.html U 
 
Utah Antidiscrimination & Labor Division 
(801) 530-6801 or (800) 222-1238 
HUwww.labor.state.ut.us/U 
 
Insurance 
Utah Department of Insurance 
3110 State Office Building 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1201 
(800) 439-3805 or (801) 538-3800 
HUhttp://www.insurance.utah.gov/ U 
 
 103BUVermont 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
John F. Kennedy Federal Building 
Govt. Center, 4th Floor, Room 475 
Boston, MA 02203 
(617) 565-3200 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/newyork/area.html U 
 
Vermont Human Rights Commission 
135 State Street, Drawer 33 
Montpelier, VT 05633  
(802) 828-2480 or (800) 416-2010  
HUwww.hrc.state.vt.us/U 
 
Insurance 
Vermont Division of Insurance 
89 Main St., Drawer 20 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3601 
(800) 631-7788 or (802) 828-2900 
HUhttp://www.bishca.state.vt.us/InsurDiv/insur_index.htmU 
 



 

 104BUVirginia 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Federal Building, Suite 739, 200 Granby Street 
Norfolk, VA 23510 
(757) 441-3470 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/norfolk/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
3600 West Broad Street, Room 229 
Richmond, VA 23230 
(804) 278-4651 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/richmond/index.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
City Crescent Building, 10 S. Howard St., Third Fl.  
Baltimore, MD 21201 
(410) 962-3932 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/baltimore/index.html U 
 
Virginia Council on Human Rights 
1100 Bank St., Ste. 1202, Washington Building 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 
(804) 225-2292    HUwww.chr.state.va.us/ U 
 
Insurance 
Virginia Bureau of Insurance 
(800) 552-7945 or (877) 310-6560 
HUhttp://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/ U 
 
 105BUWashington 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Federal Office Building, 909 First Avenue, #400 
Seattle, WA 98104-1061 
(206) 220-6883 or (800) 669-4000 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/seattle/index.html U 
 
Washington State Human Rights Commission 
(206) 464-6500 or (800) 605-7324 
HUhttp://www.hum.wa.gov/ U 
 
Insurance 
WA Office of the Insurance Commissioner 
14th Ave. & Water Sts., P.O. Box 40255 
Olympia, WA 98504-0255 
(800) 562-6900, (800) 826-2444, (360) 753-3613 
HUhttp://www.insurance.wa.gov/ U 
 
 106BUWest Virginia 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
21 South 5th Street, 4th Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
(215) 440-2600 or (800) 669-4000 

(NJ counties, DE, WV, PA counties not under Pittsburgh) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/philadelphia/area.html U 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
1001 Liberty Avenue, #300 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4187 
(412) 644-3444 or (800) 669-4000 
(WV, PA counties: Allegheny, Armstrong, Beaver, Butler, 
Clarion, Clearfield, Elk, Erie, Fayette, Forest, Greene, 
Indiana, Jefferson, Lawrence, McKean, Mercer, 
Venango, Warren, Washington, & Westmoreland) 
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/pittsburgh/index.html U 
 
West Virginia Human Rights Division 
1321 Plaza East, Room 108A 
Charleston, WV 25301-1400 
(304) 558-2616 or (888) 676-5546 
HUwww.state.wv.us/wvhrc/U 
 
Insurance 
West Virginia Department of Insurance 
(800) 624-9004 or (304) 558-3386 
HUhttp://www.wvinsurance.gov/ U 
 
 107BUWisconsin 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
310 West Wisconsin Avenue, #800 
Milwaukee, WI 53203-2292 
(800) 669-4000  
HUhttp://www.eeoc.gov/milwaukee/index.html U 
 
Wisconsin Equal Rights Division 
201 E. Washington Ave., Room 300A 
Madison, WI 53708 
(608) 266-6860   HUwww.dwd.state.wi.us/er/U 
 
Insurance 
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance 
125 South Webster Street 
Madison, WI 53703-3474 
(800) 236-8517   HUhttp://oci.wi.gov/ U 
 
 108BUWyoming 
Fair Employment 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
303 E. 17th Avenue, Suite 510 
Denver, Colorado 80203  
(800) 669-4000   HUwww.eeoc.gov/denver/index.html U 
 
Insurance 
Wyoming Department of Insurance 
106 E. 6Th Ave  
Cheyenne, WY 82002  
(307) 777-7401 or (800) 438-5768  
http://insurance.state.wy.us/

 


